
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/10/2012 10:19:15 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Draft Slides for Advisor Briefings

Here are the slides we used with advisors. There is a nice table summarizing the projects, a slide with 
the benefits, and the revenue requirements slide - slides 6, 7, and 8.

yours

sid

From: Dasso, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:48 AN 
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Draft Slides for Advisor Briefings

Just to be sure, here is my last version.

Kevin

«...»
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